RV: B-Eco and Govvi Product EPA registration dates

From: ********' X % %k Xk ¥ <******_*****@epa_qov>

Date: Mon, Oct 17, 2022 at 2:29 PM

Subject: RE: B-Eco and Gowvi Product EPA registration dates
To: Thomas Parish <thomas@rennsli.com>

Thomas, both were registered on August 3, 2022. Sincerely, ***** x#xfxkx* (202)
kK _kkkk

From: Thomas Parish <thomas@rennsli.com>
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 3:11 PM

To: FHRHFFFEAK kk kKKK KKK KK @ang OV>

Subject: B-Eco and Gowvi Product EPA registration dates

J*****
Can you provide registration dates for:

B-Eco
Gowvi

Thank you J*****

Thomas Parish
PO Box 2150, Orem, Utah 84059
Office: 844.736.6754 |

IARENNSLI

NOTICE: This communication is confidential and may contain information that is privileged,
personal, or attorney work product. This communication is intended only for the named
recipients; it is not intended for public dissemination. If you have received this
communication in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete
the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.




